Flood Buyout Demolition Pre-bid Meeting Attendance / Q&A Summary
February 6, 2020
1:30 – 2:15 p.m.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Eligible Firms and Sign-in Information

Eligible firms to submit a proposal for this project are as follows:
1. Smith Excavating & Construction
2. MEI Demolition and Excavating
3. Steinbacher Enterprises

Meeting Attendance Documentation: Zoom meeting attendees were directed to either enter their contact information into the chat log or e-mail me directly in order to certify their attendance at this meeting. 

1. Lisa Getz                              (Steinbacher Enterprises)
2. Matt Dougherty                 (Steinbacher Enterprises)
3. Rob Probst                          (Smith Excavating & Construction)
4. Vincent Madonna              (MEI Demo & Excavating)


Questions and Answers 

1. Q: Based on prior experience, PPL will not work with contractors if they are the initial contact for meter removal requests. Can the County initiate these requests rather than the contractor?

A: After discussing this topic in the pre-bid briefing, the County will make the initial contact with electric utility providers to initiate this process. 

2. On insurance, we carry a 15 day insurance cancellation on pg 3-2 the county is asking for 10.  Will the 15 days be acceptable? 

A: There is no flexibility with regard to the cancellation policy. A 10 day notification is required to be eligible for this project.

3. On insurance,  we do not carry a specific Bodily injury line item for the $$, but it would be covered under our Excess liability.  Will this be acceptable? 

A: There is no flexibility with regard to the Bodily Injury line item. The insurance requirements, as specified in section 3.1 of the Invitation to Bid documents, must be met by the successful bidder. 

4. On the virtual meeting, someone asked if the job would be awarded as 1 or separate per property.  John said it would be awarded in its entirety. Is this correct? 

A: Yes, it is the County’s intent to issue only one contract for the demolition of all six properties.

5. Re: Prevailing wage – Should highway rates or building rates be used?  Both were included

A: Contractors preparing a bid for this project should utilize the building rates for this project. 
